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TO: Members of the Housing & Public Housing Committee

(Rabbi Niederman, Chair; Viera, Co-Chair;
Foster; Green, Gross;, Needelman; Peterson; Rachlin.)

FROM: Rabbi David Niederman, Committee Chair
Maria Viera, Committee Co-Chair

RE: Scheduled Meeting

Please be advised that a meeting of the Housing and Public Housing Committee is scheduled as follows:

WHEN: WEDNESDAY — NOVEMBER 13, 2019

TIME: 6:30 PM

WHERE: CB #1’S DISTRICT OFFICE
435 GRAHAM AVENUE
BROOKLYN, NY 11211

(CORNER OF FROST STREET)

AGENDA:

1. Discussion regarding the “Public Charge” rule (Under Section 212(a){4) of the Immigration and
Nationality Act (INA) — How is NYCHA and HPD planning to implement this new regulation (was to
go into effect on October 15, but currently postponed because of a stay order).

2. NYCHA - update on joint venture - between The Arker Companies, Omni New York LLC, Dabar
Development Partners, and Bedford Stuyvesant Restoration Corporation that will also incorporate
capital improvements identified by resident leadership.

3. Future Agenda Items — Discussion topics to be suggested by committee members/board meinbers.
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